

KITCHEN FAUCETS • LAVATORY FAUCETS • TUB & SHOWER KITS

Table of Contents



| Numbering System | 3 |
|-----------------------------------|----|
| | |
| Highlight Kitchen and Lavatory | 6 |
| Highlight Tub & Shower | 7 |
| | |
| Angelic Kitchen, Bar and Lavatory | 10 |
| Angelic Tub & Shower | 11 |
| Angelic Roman Tub | 11 |
| | |
| Leverage Kitchen Ceramic | 14 |
| Leverage Kitchen and Bar Ceramic | 15 |
| Leverage Lavatory Ceramic | 16 |
| Leverage Kitchen Washerless | 17 |
| Leverage Lavatory Washerless | 18 |

| Builder Kitchen Faucets and Pot Fillers | 2 |
|---|---|
| Builder Lavatory Faucets | 3 |
| Builder Tub & Shower 2 | 4 |
| Builder Roman Tub 2 | 5 |
| Classic Lavatory and Laundry Faucets | 8 |
| Value Lavatory | 0 |
| Value Tub & Shower | 1 |
| | |
| Tub & Shower Rough-in Valves | |
| Hand Showers | 3 |
| | |
| Quality Statement | 5 |
| Warranty | 5 |



Numbering System

Example: Leverage, Single Handle Kitchen Faucet, Chrome

↓ P4L -00 C 1

Plumb4orce Faucet Series - Series Description

Finish

1

| | | 9 | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|-------------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|---|---|----------------------|--|----------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------|
| | | | | Faucet | Series | | | | | | |
| Highlight Designation: P4H | | Angelic Designation: P4A | | age on: P4L | _ | uilder ation: P4B | De | Classic Designation: P4C | | Desi | Value gnation: P4V |
| | | | | Kito | hen | | | | | | |
| 100 Series Single Handle Kitchens | 100/105 Metal Handle / Less Spray | 130/135 Metal Hand Spray On D | | | Out | 151 Pull-Down | 153 Pull-0 | Out | 155 Culinary Faucet | | 190 Pot Filler |
| 200 Series Гwo Handle Kitchens | 200/205 202 Metal Handles Acrylic Handles | | | 240/245 Metal Hanc With Spray | lles | 242 Acrylic Handles With Spray | | 250 Metal Hanc Less Spray | lles | | l Handles Spray |
| | l | | | Specialty | y Faucets | | | | | | |
| 300 Series Bar, Laundry, Wallmount | 320/325 Bar Faucet / Thre | e Hole / Metal | Handles | 380 & 386 Laundry Fa | | | | 308, 312 Wallmount | Kitchen | | |
| | | | | Lava | atory | | | | | | |
| 400 Series* Two Handle Lavatory | 400/405 4"Centerset / Metal Handles 4"Centerset / Acrylic Handles | | | lic Handles | 420 480 4"Centerset / High Arc Spout Widespread / Metal Handles | | | | | | |
| 500 Series Single Handle Lavatory | 500/505 502 4" Centerset / Single Hole /Metal Handle 4" Centerset | | | t / Single Hol | Hole /Acrylic Handle 50/50 Push Pop-Up | | | t/ | | | |
| | | | | Hand S | Shower | | | | | | |
| 600 Series Hand Shower | 600 72" Hose / 24" M | etal Slide Bar | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Tub & S | howers | * Pressure Ba ** Convention | lanced V al — No | Valve on Pressure Ba | lanced Valv | e | |
| 700 Series* Single Handle Tub & Shower | 700/705 Valve Only Metal Handle | | 720/725 Shower Only Metal Handle | | 730/735 Tub & Shov Metal Hand | | | SR-799 Universal | Pressure Ba | lancing | Valve |
| 700 Series** Single Handle Tub & Shower | 770 Tub & Shower / Metal Handle | | | | 772 Tub & Shower / Acrylic Handle | | | | | | |
| 800 Series** Two Handle Tub & Shower | 820 Shower Only /Me | | 822 Shower Only /Metal | l Handles | 830 Tub & Shov | ver / Metal Handle | S | 832 Tub & Sho | ower / Acryl | ic Handl | es |
| 800 Series** Three Handle Tub & Shower | 870 Tub & Shower / Metal Handles 872 Tub & Shower / Acrylic Handles | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Roma | n Tubs | | | | | | |
| | | | | noma | | | | | | | |

900 Series

900 Two Handle Roman Tub 3 Hole / Metal Handles 999 Universal 3 Hole / Rough-In Valve

| Finish Designations |
|-------------------------|
| C = Chrome |
| BN = Brushed Nickel |
| MB = Matte Black |
| ORB = Oil Rubbed Bronze |
| SS = Stainless Steel |
| RB = Rough Brass |

| Feature Designations | | | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| A = Hose Adapter | H = Heavy Duty | | | | | |
| B = Wrist Blade Handles | L = Less Pop-Up | | | | | |
| F = 50/50 Push Pop-Up | P = Plastic Push Pop-Up | | | | | |
| G = Gerber Style | S = With Soap Dish | | | | | |
| GD = Grid Drain | WS = With Stops | | | | | |







Highlight

Highlight Kitchen and Lavatory

Our Highlight family radiates contemporary design with its strong and bold lines. Highlight faucets are EPA WaterSense® certified and California Energy Commission compliant where applicable. This family boasts ceramic valves, push pop-ups, quick connect technology and integrated supply lines on select faucets. Highlight is the perfect pick for high quality contemporary design!



| Single Handle Kitchen Fauc | ets | | |
|----------------------------|-----------|---|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| | P4H-151C | Single Handle Contemporary Pull-Down Kitchen Faucet With Lead Free Brass Body, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4H-151MB | P4H-151SS | Single Handle Contemporary Pull-Down Kitchen Faucet With Lead Free Brass Body, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| | P4H-151MB | Single Handle Contemporary Pull-Down Kitchen Faucet With Lead Free Brass Body, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge ,Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |
| | P4H-155C | Single Handle Indistrial Culinary Spring Neck Faucet, Includes Two Spray Heads, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4H-155SS | Single Handle Industrial Culinary Spring Neck Faucet, Includes Two Spray Heads, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| P4H-155SS | P4H-155MB | Single Handle Industrial Culinary Spring Neck Faucet, Includes Two Spray Heads, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

Single Handle Lavatory Faucets

| Single Handle Lavatory ra | | | |
|---------------------------|-----------|---|--|
| P4H-500MB | P4H-500C | Single Handle Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, All Metal Push Pop-Up, 1.0 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4H-500BN | Single Handle Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, All Metal Push Pop-Up, 1.0 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4H-500MB | Single Handle Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, All Metal Push Pop-Up, 1.0 GPM, Matte Black | |
| | P4H-550C | Single Handle Contemporary Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, 1.0 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4H-550BN | Single Handle Contemporary Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, 1.0 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4H-550MB | Single Handle Contemporary Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, 1.0 GPM, Matte Black | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

Nicke



Page 6

Highlight Tub & Shower

| Single Control Tub & Shower I | Kits | | |
|-------------------------------|-------------|--|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| | P4H-730CJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | Р4Н-720СЈР | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4H-700CJP | Valve Trim Only, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, Chrome | |
| | P4H-730BNJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4H-720BNJP | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4H-700BNJP | Valve Trim Only, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4H-730MBJP | P4H-730MBJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |
| | P4H-720MBJP | Shower Trim Only, 6'' Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |
| | P4H-700MBJP | Valve Trim Only, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, Matte Black | |
| | P4H-731CJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| CEL | P4H-721CJP | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| Р4Н-721СЈР | P4H-731BNJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.5 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4H-721BNJP | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.5 GPM Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4H-731MBJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.5 GPM, Matte Black | |
| | P4H-721MBJP | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.5 GPM, Matte Black | |

FOR TUB & SHOWER ROUGH-IN VALVES SEE PAGE 32





| |
|------|
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |





Angelic

Angelic Kitchen, Bar and Lavatory

Angelic is a transitional style family that comes in Chrome, Stainless Steel, Brushed Nickel and Oil Rubbed Bronze finishes. Angelic is the perfect choice for any showroom, remodeling project or new construction job that requires a high end design at a remarkably affordable price without compromising quality. All Angelic family products come with our limited lifetime finish and function warranty regardless of the application. And yes, all of our tub spouts and pop-ups are still metal!



Single Handle Kitchen Faucets

| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
|-----------|------------|--|------------|
| P4A-151C | P4A-151C | Single Handle Kitchen Faucet, High Arc Spout With Pull-Down Spray, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4A-151SS | Single Handle Kitchen Faucet, High Arc Spout With Pull-Down Spray, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| P4A-155SS | P4A-151ORB | Single Handle Kitchen Faucet, High Arc Spout With Pull-Down Spray, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | E N |
| | P4A-151MB | Single Handle Kitchen Faucet, High Arc Spout With Pull-Down Spray, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | E P |
| | P4A-155C | Single Handle Industrial Culinary Spring Neck Faucet, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | E P |
| | P4A-155SS | Single Handle Industrial Culinary Spring Neck Faucet, Ceramic Cartridge, Integrated Supply Lines, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Bar Faucets | | | |
|----------------------|------------|--|--|
| P4A-320C P4A-320S | P4A-320C | Two Handle Bar Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc Spout, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4A-320SS | Two Handle Bar Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc Spout, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | in 1990 in 19900 in 1990 in 19 |
| | P4A-320ORB | Two Handle Bar Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc Spout, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.8 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | E P |
| P4A-320ORB | P4A-320MB | Two Handle Bar Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc Spout, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | E P |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Two Handle Lavatory Fa | aucets | | |
|------------------------|------------|--|--|
| P4A-420ORB | P4A-420C | Two Handle High Arc 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | E |
| | P4A-420BN | Two Handle High Arc 4* Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4A-420ORB | Two Handle High Arc 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | E 💀 🍥 🍦 |
| | P4A-420MB | Two Handle High Arc 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Matte Black | E |
| | P4A-480C | Two Handle 8"Widespread High Arc Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | E R (|
| | P4A-480BN | Two Handle 8"Widespread High Arc Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | Image: A state of the state |
| P4A-480C | P4A-480ORB | Two Handle 8"Widespread High Arc Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | E E (|
| | P4A-480MB | Two Handle 8"Widespread High Arc Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, Metal Pop Up, 3 Hole Installation, 1.2 GPM, Matte Black | E E (|

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant





Angelic Tub & Shower and Roman Tub

| e Control Tub & Showe | er Job Pack Trim Kits MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------|---|-----------|
| | P4A-730CJP | Single Handle Tub & Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4A-720CJP | Single Handle Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4A-730BNJP | Single Handle Tub & Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4A-730BNJP | P4A-720BNJP | Single Handle Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| 5 | P4A-730ORBJP | Single Handle Tub & Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| | P4A-720ORBJP | Single Handle Shower Trim Only, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| P4A-7200RBJP | P4A-730MBJP | Single Handle Tub & Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |
| _ | P4A-720MBJP | Single Handle Shower Trim Only, Metal Slip On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Showerhead with Brass Ball Joint, Less Rough-In Valve, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |

| Complete Roman Tub Kits | — Rough & Trim | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|---|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| 7 1 P4A-900C | P4A-900C | Two Handle Roman Tub Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, High Flow, Loose Valve Body with Brass Test Plug, 2.4 GPM at 20 PSI, Chrome | |
| Z P4A-900BN | P4A-900BN | Two Handle Roman Tub Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, High Flow, Loose Valve Body with Brass Test Plug, 2.4 GPM at 20 PSI, Brushed Nickel | |
| 1 P4A-900ORB | P4A-900ORB | Two Handle Roman Tub Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridge, High Flow, Loose Valve Body with Brass Test Plug, 2.4 GPM at 20 PSI, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |

FOR TUB & SHOWER ROUGH-IN VALVES SEE PAGE 32









Leverage

Leverage Kitchen Ceramic

Leverage is our latest family addition that boasts a unique quick install nut on all two handle faucets and single handle kitchen pull-down faucets. Push pop-ups can also be found on all lavatory faucets in various configurations. Due to our longstanding commitment to water conservation, all Leverage faucets are California Energy Commission compliant & EPA WaterSense Certified where applicable.



| Single Handle Ceramic Va | lve Kitchen Faucets | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------|--|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| 6 | P4L-100C | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Copper Inlet Supply, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | E |
| P4L-100C | P4L-100SS | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Copper Inlet Supply, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| F | P4L-140C | Two Hole or Four Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Copper Inlet Supply, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-140SS | P4L-140SS | Two Hole or Four Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Copper Inlet Supply, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| P4L-150C | P4L-150C | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Copper Inlet Supply, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-150SS | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Copper Inlet Supply, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| | P4L-151C | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Deckplate Included, with Integrated Supply Lines, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | E |
| P4L-151SS | P4L-151SS | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Deckplate Included, with Integrated Supply Lines, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant





Leverage Kitchen & Bar Ceramic

| Two Handle Ceramic Valve | Kitchen Faucets | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| P4L-200C | P4L-200C | Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| T | P4L-240C | Four Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-240C | P4L-250C | Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-250SS | P4L-250SS | Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| | P4L-260C | Four Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-260C | P4L-260SS | Four Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

 Two Handle Ceramic Valve Bar Faucet

 Image: P4L-320C

 P4L-320C

 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.5 GPM, Chrome

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant





Leverage Lavatory Ceramic

| Single Handle Ceramic Va | lve Lavatory Fauce | •ts | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|---|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| P4L-500CF | P4L-500CF | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Integrated Supply Lines, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridge,1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-500BNF | P4L-500BNF | Single Hole or Three Hole Mount, Deckplate Included, Integrated Supply Lines, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridge,1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| Two Handle Ceramic Valve | Lavatory Faucets | | |
| P4L-400CF | P4L-400CL | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Less Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-400BNF | P4L-400CF | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-400BNF | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridge, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4L-420CF | P4L-400CP | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Plastic Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridge. 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-400BNP | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Plastic Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridge. 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4L-420BN | P4L-420CF | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-420BNF | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4L-480CF | P4L-420CP | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Plastic Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-480BNF | P4L-480CF | 8"Widespread, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| 14L-48UDINF | P4L-480BNF | 8"Widespread, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Ceramic Cartridges, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant





Page 16

Leverage Kitchen Washerless

| Single Handle Washerless | Valve Kitchen Fau | icets | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| A | P4L-105C | Three Hole Mount, Copper Inlet Supply, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-105C | P4L-105SS | Three Hole Mount, Copper Inlet Supply, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| | P4L-135C | Three Hole Mount, Copper Inlet Supply, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-145SS | P4L-145C | Four Hole Mount, Copper Inlet Supply, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-145SS | Four Hole Mount, Copper Inlet Supply, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Stainless Steel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Two Handle Washerless Valve Kitchen Faucets | |
|---|--|
|---|--|

| Two Handle Washerless Valve Kitchen Faucets | | | | |
|---|-----------|---|--|--|
| P4L-205C | P4L-205C | Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |
| P4L-245C | P4L-245C | Four Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |
| P4L-202C | P4L-202C | Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |
| P4L-242C | P4L-242C | Four Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |
| P4L-250CB | P4L-250CB | Wrist Blade Handles, Three Hole Mount, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Two Handle Washerless Bar Faucets | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------|---|--|--|
| P4L-325C | P4L-325C | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |
| P4L-325CB | P4L-325CB | 4" Centerset, Wrist Blade Handles, Quick Mount Installation, Washerless, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant



Leverage Lavatory Washerless

| Single Handle Washerless | Valve Lavatory Fa | ucets | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| | P4L-505CL | 4" Centerset, Less Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-505BNL | 4" Centerset, Less Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4L-505CL | P4L-505CF | 4" Centerset, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| 19 | P4L-505BNF | 4" Centerset, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4L-505BNF | P4L-505CP | 4" Centerset, Plastic Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-505BNP | 4" Centerset, Plastic Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Two Handle Washerless Va | lve Lavatory Fauce | ets | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|---|------|
| TAR | P4L-405CL | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Less Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-405CL | P4L-405CF | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-405CP | 4" Centerset, Quick Mount Installation, Plastic Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-405CLB | P4L-405CLB | 4" Centerset, Wrist Blade Handles, Quick Mount Installation, Less Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-402C | P4L-402CL | 4" Centerset, Acrylic Handles, Quick Mount Installation, Less Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-402CF | 4" Centerset, Acrylic Handles, Quick Mount Installation, 50/50 Push Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | P. 🔇 |
| | P4L-402CP | 4" Centerset, Acrylic Handles, Quick Mount Installation, Plastic Push Pop- Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-480CLB | 8"Widespread, Wrist Blade Handles, Quick Mount Installation, Less Pop-Up, Washerless, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant





Page 18

Leverage Tub & Shower

| Single Control Tub & Show | ver Job Pack Trim K | its | |
|---------------------------|---------------------|--|---|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| | P4L-730CJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Slip On Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-730CJP | P4L-730BNJP | Tub & Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Slip On Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4L-735CJP | Single Handle Tub & Shower Trim Only, Core Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Metal Slip On Tub Spout, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-730BNJP | P4L-720CJP | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4L-720BNJP | Shower Trim Only, 6" Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4L-725CJP | Single Handle Shower Trim Only, Core Showerhead with Metal Ball Joint, Job Pack, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4L-735CJP | P4L-700CJP | Valve Trim Only, Job Pack, Chrome | Le la constante de la constante |
| | P4L-700BNJP | Valve Trim Only, Job Pack, Brushed Nickel | LIZA UT |
| | P4L-705CJP | Single Handle Valve Trim Only, Job Pack, Chrome | |

FOR TUB & SHOWER ROUGH-IN VALVES SEE PAGE 32





| |
|------|
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |





Builder

Builder Kitchen & Pot Fillers

Designed with the builder in mind, the Builder family features ceramic valves, tub & shower job packs, EPA WaterSense® certified lavatory and tub & shower configurations in pleasing timeless designs. All of our slip-on tub spouts are still metal as are all of our pop-ups! All Builder family products come with our limited lifetime finish and function warranty regardless of the application.

Single Handle Kitchen Faucets

| Single Handle Kitchen Fat | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
|---------------------------|------------|--|-----------|
| | P4B-150ORB | Single Handle Kitchen Pull-Out Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.5 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| P4B-1500RB | P4B-151C | Single Handle Pull-Down Kitchen Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | E DA |
| | P4B-151SS | Single Handle Pull-Down Kitchen Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| P4B-151C | P4B-1510RB | Single Handle Pull-Down Kitchen Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, 1 or 3 Hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, 1.8 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| | P4B-152C | Single Handle Kitchen Faucet with Optional Deckplate and Quick Install Nuts, Integrated Supply lines, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-152SS | Single Handle Kitchen Faucet with Optional Deckplate and Quick Install Nuts, Integrated Supply lines, 1.8 GPM, Stainless Steel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Pot Fillers | ; | | | |
|-------------|------------|------------|---|--|
| es. | P4B-190SS | P4B-190SS | Pot Filler, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Single Hole Wall Mount, Cold Water Only, 24" Max Spout Reach, 2.2 GPM, Stainless Steel | |
| 6 | P4B-1900RB | P4B-1900RB | Pot Filler, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridge, Single Hole Wall Mount, Cold Water Only, 24" Max Spout Reach, 2.2 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |

Don't see something, contact us direct at 800-431-2082.





Builder Lavatory

| Single Handle Lavatory Fa | ucets | | |
|---------------------------|------------|--|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| P4B-500C | P4B-500C | Single Handle Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridges, High Arc, 1 or 3 hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4B-500BN | P4B-500BN | Single Handle Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridges, High Arc, 1 or 3 hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4B-500ORB | P4B-500ORB | Single Handle Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, Ceramic Cartridges, High Arc, 1 or 3 hole Installation, Optional Deckplate Included, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Two Handle Lavatory Fau | cets | | |
|-------------------------|------------|--|--|
| P4B-400BN | P4B-400BN | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4B-400ORB | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| | P4B-401C | Two Handle 4" Centerset Lavatory Faucet with Metal Pop-Up and Quick Install Nuts, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-401BN | Two Handle 4" Centerset Lavatory Faucet with Metal Pop-Up and Quick Install Nuts, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| 24 | P4B-420C | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4B-420ORB | P4B-420BN | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4B-420ORB | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, High Arc, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM. Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| | P4B-480C | Two Handle 8" Widespread Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-480BN | Two Handle 8" Widespread Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM. Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4B-480ORB | Two Handle 8" Widespread Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handles, Ceramic Cartridges, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| | P4B-481C | Two Handle Widespread Lavatory Faucet with Metal Pop-Up and Quick Install Nuts, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-481BN | Two Handle Widespread Lavatory Faucet with Metal Pop-Up and Quick Install Nuts, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: $Q \le 1$ Compliant





Builder Tub & Shower

| Single Control Tub & Show | ver Kits | | |
|---------------------------|--------------|--|-----------|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| P4B-700CJP | P4B-730CDJP | Tub & Shower Trim With Decorative Showerhead, Metal Slip-On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-720CDJP | Shower Only Trim With Decorative Showerhead, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | |
| G | P4B-700CJP | Valve Only Trim, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, Chrome | |
| P4B-720BNDJP | P4B-730BNDJP | Tub & Shower Trim With Decorative Showerhead, Metal Slip-On Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.75 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4B-720BNDJP | Shower Only Trim With Decorative Showerhead, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, 1.75 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4B-700BNJP | Valve Only Trim, Metal Lever Handle, Job Pack, Brushed Nickel | |
| | P4B-731CJP | Tub & Shower Trim Kit, Multi-function Showerhead With Metal Ball Joint, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout,1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-731BNJP | Tub & Shower Trim Kit, Multi-function Showerhead With Metal Ball Joint, Metal Slip-On Diverter Tub Spout,1.5 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4B-731CJP | P4B-721CJP | Shower Only Trim Kit, Multi-function Showerhead With Metal Ball Joint, 1.5 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4B-721BNJP | Shower Only Trim Kit, Multi-function Showerhead With Metal Ball Joint, 1.5 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |

FOR TUB & SHOWER ROUGH-IN VALVES SEE PAGE 32





Builder Roman Tub

| Roman Tub Kits | | | |
|----------------|--------------|--|-----|
| P4B-900CJP | P4B-900CJP | Two Handle Roman Tub Faucet Trim, Metal Lever Handles, Job Pack, Minimum Flow Rate 4.0 GPM at 20 PSI, Chrome | |
| P4B-900BNJP | P4B-900BNJP | Two Handle Roman Tub Faucet Trim, Metal Lever Handles, Job Pack, Minimum Flow Rate 4.0 GPM at 20 PSI, Brushed Nickel | E E |
| P4B-900ORBJP | P4B-900ORBJP | Two Handle Roman Tub Faucet Trim, Metal Lever Handles, Job Pack, Minimum Flow Rate 4.0 GPM at 20 PSI, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |

| Roman Tub Rough-In Valve Body | | | | |
|-------------------------------|----------|---|--------------|--|
| P4RR-999 | P4RR-999 | Loose Valve Body With Ceramic Cartridges, Combination 1/2" Copper Sweat, 1/2" NPT Threaded Connectors for All Ports, For Use With Three Hole Builder Roman Tub Kits | ₽₽ c c | |

| | |
|------|------|
| | |
| | |
| | |









Classic

Classic Lavatory & Laundry

Classic Series features EPA WaterSense® certified lavatories with all metal pop-ups as well as laundry faucet options. All products come with our limited lifetime finish and function warranty regardless of the application.



Single Handle Lavatory Faucets

| P4C-500BN | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
|-----------|-----------|--|-----------|
| | P4C-500BN | Single Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| P4C-501C | P4C-501C | Single Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Washerless, With Metal Pop-Up, Integrated Supply Lines, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | P4C-501BN | Single Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Washerless, With Metal Pop-Up, Integrated Supply Lines, 1.2 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |

*Produc Listed Above is NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Two Handle Lavatory Faucets | | | | | |
|-----------------------------|----------|--|--|--|--|
| P4C-402C | P4C-402C | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Acrylic Handles, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | | | |

*Produc Listed Above is NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

| Laundry Faucets | | | |
|-----------------|-----------|--|--|
| P4C-386CA | P4C-386CA | 4" Laundry Tray Faucet, Metal Wing Handles, 6" Spout, Aerator and Hose Adapter, 2.2 GPM, Chrome | |
| | Р4С-386СН | 4" Heavy Duty Laundry Tray Faucet, Metal Wing Handles, 6" Swing Spout, 2.2 GPM, Chrome | |

We are continuously updating our line to meet the new trends and standards. If you don't see something please contact us direct at 800-431-2082.









Value Lavatory

Value Series may meet an entry level price point, but there is no compromise on quality or warranty. The Value Series features EPA WaterSense® certified products as well as a full offering of conventional (non-pressure balancing) tub and shower options. All lavatories come with metal pop-ups and our tub and shower offering still comes with metal slip-on tub spouts! And yes, our limited lifetime finish and function warranty still applies, regardless of the application.

| Single Handle Lavatory Faucets | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|----------|--|-----------|--|--|
| | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS | | |
| P4V-500C | P4V-500C | Single Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Metal Lever Handle, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | | | |
| Two Handle Lavatory Fauc | ets | | | | |
| P4V-400C | P4V-400C | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Round Metal Handles, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | | | |
| | P4V-402C | Two Handle 4" Lavatory Faucet, Acrylic Handles, All Metal Pop-Up, 1.2 GPM, Chrome | | | |

*Products Listed Above Are NSF/ANSI/CAN 61: Q ≤ 1 Compliant

We are continuously updating our line to meet the new trends and standards. If you don't see something please contact us direct at 800-431-2082.





Value Tub & Shower

| Complete Single Control Tub & Shower Kits / NOT PRESSURE BALANCING — Rough & Trim | | | | | |
|---|--------------------|--|---------------------|--|--|
| Ø | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS | | |
| | P4V-770C | Tub & Shower Trim, IPS Diverter Spout, Metal Lever Handle, Conventional Valve, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | | | |
| P4V-770C | P4V-772C | Tub & Shower Trim, IPS Diverter Spout, Acrylic Handle, Conventional Valve, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | C THREE & | | |
| Complete Two and Three H | andle Tub & Shower | Kits / NOT PRESSURE BALANCING — Rough & Trim | | | |
| | P4V-830C | Two Handle Tub & Shower Trim, Slip on Diverter Spout, Round Metal Handles, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | | | |
| P4V-830C | P4V-832C | Two Handle Tub & Shower Trim, Slip on Diverter Spout, Acrylic Handles, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | C most | | |
| P4V-832C | P4V-822C | Two Handle Shower Only Trim, Acrylic Handles, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | C HINGS & C | | |
| | P4V-870C | Three Handle Tub & Shower Trim, Slip on Spout, Round Metal Handles, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | C LING R CONTRACTOR | | |
| P4V-872C | P4V-872C | Three Handle Tub & Shower Trim, Slip on Spout, Acrylic Handles, IP Rough, 1.75 GPM, Chrome | | | |





Tub & Shower Rough-In Valves

| P4SR- | 9A Washerless Pressure Balar | ncing Valve, Pex "A" ASTM F1960 Connections, Less Stops | o contraction of the second se | | |
|--|---|---|--|--|--|
| P4SR-799A P4SR | 99 WasherlessPressure Balance | ring Valve, Fittings (CC & IP), Less Stops | , Contraction of the second se | | |
| P4SR-799 P4SR-77 | Washerless Pressure Balan | Washerless Pressure Balancing Valve, Pex "A" ASTM F1960 Connections, With Stops | | | |
| P4SR-799AWS P4SR-7 | PWS Washerless Pressure Balan | cing Valve, Pex Connections, With Stops | | | |
| P4SR-799PWS P4SR | 98 Replacement Cartridge | for Pressure Balancing Valve, Less Stops | , see | | |
| P4SR-798 P4SR-7 | Replacement Cartridge | for Pressure Balancing Valve, With Stops | | | |
| Control Ceramic Pressure Ba | ncing Rough-In Valve | | | | |
| P4LR- | 9A Pex A F1960 Rough-In Valv | ve, Less Stops, With Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| P4LR-799A P4LR-799 P4LR-799 | 99 Female Copper or 1/2"Ma | le Iron Pipe Rough-In Valve, Less Stops, With Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| P4LR- | 9P Pex B Rough0In Valve, Less | s Stops, With Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| P4LR-799P P4LR-799P P4LR-799 | AWS Pex A F1960 Rough-In Valv | ve, With Stops & Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| P4LR-799AWS P4LR-7 | WS Female Copper or 1/2"Ma | le Iron Pipe Rough-In Valve, With Stops & Ceramic Cartridge | ر الح | | |
| P4LR-799PWS P4LR-7 | PWS Pex B Rough-In Valve, With | n Stops & Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| P4LR-799PWS P4LR-799ASO P4LR-7 | ASO Pex A F1960 Rough-In Valv | ve, Less Stops, With Ceramic Cartridge and Copper Stub Out | | | |
| P4LR-799AWSSO P4LR-799 | VSSO Pex A F1960 Rough-In Valv | ve, With Stops, Ceramic Cartridge and Copper Stub Out | لي الم | | |
| P4LR-7 | Pex B Rough-In Valve, Less | Stops, With Ceramic Cartridge and Copper Stub Out | | | |
| 99PSO P4LR-799 | VSSO Pex B Rough-In Valve, With | n Stops, Ceramic Cartridge and Copper Stub Out | | | |
| P4LR-799PWSSO | so 1/2" Female Copper or 1/2 and Copper Stub Out | "Male Iron Pipe Rough-In Valve, Less Stops, With Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| P4LR-799SO P4LR-79 | 1/2"Female Copper or 1/2 | "Male Iron Pipe Rough-In Valve, With Stops, Ceramic Cartridge | | | |
| agewsso RP20 | Replacement Cartridge | for all LR Rough-In Valves With & Without Stops | | | |
| RP70 | 9 Replacement Cartridge | | | | |







Page 32

Hand Showers

Our Hand Showers feature 72" metal hoses, brass drop elbows and 24" metal slide bars. The chrome and brushed nickel versions come complete with a five function hand shower and non-positive shut off.



| Hand Showers | | | |
|--------------|-------------|---|-----------|
| ৰ | MODEL# | DESCRIPTION | APPROVALS |
| P4HS-600ORB | P4HS-600ORB | 3 Setting Hand Held Spray Head, 24" Metal Slide Bar*, 72" Flexible Stainless Steel Hose, Wall Mount Brass Drop Elbow, 1.75 GPM, Oil Rubbed Bronze | |
| P4HS-650C | P4HS-650C | 5 Setting Hand Held Spray Head, With Non-Positive Shut Off, 28.4" Metal Slide Bar*, 72" Flexible Stainless Steel Hose, Wall- Mount Brass Drop Elbow, 1.8 GPM, Chrome | |
| P4HS-650B | P4HS-650BN | 5 Setting Hand Held Spray Head, With Non-Positive Shut Off, 28.4" Metal Slide Bar*, 72" Flexible Stainless Steel Hose, Wall-Mount Brass Drop Elbow, 1.8 GPM, Brushed Nickel | |
| Р4Н-650МВ | P4HS-650MB | 5 Setting Hand Held Spray Head, With Non-Positive Shut Off, 28.4" Metal Slide Bar*, 72" Flexible Stainless Steel Hose, Wall- Mount Brass Drop Elbow, 1.8 GPM, Matte Black | |

* Slide bar is not designed to be used as a grab bar.





| | | |
|------|------|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |





LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY

All parts of the **Plumb4orce** faucet are warranted to the original consumer purchaser to be free from defects in material and workmanship. This warranty is made to the original consumer purchaser and shall be effective from the date of purchase as shown on purchaser's receipt.

Plumb4orce will replace, free of charge, during the warranty period, any part which proves defective in material and/or workmanship under normal installation, use and service. **Plumb4orce's** obligation under this warranty shall be limited to the replacement of any parts which proves defective upon **Plumb4orce's** inspection of such product. Replacement parts can be obtained by returning the defective part to your local **Plumb4orce** dealer, transportation charges prepaid, with a copy of the purchase receipt or by calling 1-855-806-0688.

THIS WARRANTY IS THE ONLY EXPRESSED WARRANTY MADE BY **Plumb4orce** AND IS LIMITED TO THE DURATION OF THIS WARRANTY AND ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, WHETHER IMPLIED BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED WAR-RANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS OR FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE EXCLUDED UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE, AND IN NO EVENT, WILL **Plumb4orce** BE LIABLE FOR PERSONAL INJURY OF PROPERTY DAMAGE OR ANY OTHER LOSS, DAMAGE, COST OF REPAIRS OR INCIDEN-TAL PUNITIVE, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER BASED UPON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, NEGLIGENCE OR ANY OTHER CAUSE OF ACTION ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THE DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, TRANSPORTATION, INSTALLATION, USE OR REPAIR OF THE PRODUCTS SOLD BY **Plumb4orce**. BUYER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, AND IN NO EVENT, SHALL Plumb4orce's LIABILITY, IF ANY, EXCEED THE REPLACEMENT OF THE DEFECTIVE PRODUCT(S); NO ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS SHALL BE MADE FOR THE LABOR OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE SAME, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS PARAGRAPH, ALL PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY Plumb4orce AND ITS EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" "WHERE IS" AND "WITH ALL FAULTS".

Some states do not allow the exclusion of limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you.

This warranty is void for any damage to this faucet due to misuse, abuse, neglect, accident, improper installation, any use in violation of instructions furnished by us, or any use of replacement parts other than genuine **Plumb4orce** parts.



Page 35

Plumb4orce Customer Service

Toll Free: 855-806-0688 Fax: 845-350-4043

Email: plumb4orce@gmail.com Web: www.plumb4orce.com

